

Message

From: Tam Wagner [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TAM TRINH]
Sent: 2017-03-16 4:14:39 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kim Marshall9f5]; Michael Boll [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Michael Boll5b]; Anthony Martinello [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=martinea]; Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Jeannette Briggs]
CC: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]
Subject: RE: rate mitigation check in next wed?

Hi Kim:

Please keep me as part of these conversations. Based on this afternoon's call, we might want to have a separate conversation with the OEB sooner than later as it relates to the regulatory asset and RPPVA, and how they set RPP going forward. I would assume that a few people on this list would want to be a part of that conversation so if we think we need to have that conversation with the OEB sooner, I can try to set something up....

Cheers,
-Tam-

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: March 16, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Jordan Penic; Tam Wagner
Subject: rate mitigation check in next wed?

I will schedule a half hour call for the 4 of us in the afternoon to check in before the ministry thurs morning meeting. We can cancel if we find there are multiple update points that happen anyways.

Tam, Jordan, up to you if you want to sit in, Tam if you prefer side bar conversations re the OEB feel free to ask

thanks

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)